
"Baran, Jan" To DAdkins@fec.gov, "Burns, Caleb" <CBurns@wileyrein.com>
<JBaran@wileyrein.com> mn L . _

cc ARothstein@fec.gov
07/28/2009 05:23 PM bcc

Subject RE: AOR 2009-14 - Extension of Time

Mr. Adkins,

Our clients agree to the requested extension.

Jan Witold Baran
WILEY REIN LLP
1776 K Street NWi / /OK. street NW f\ \J \
Washington, DC 20006 JL r^ O 2.0 U\ ~ / /

202.719.7330 (Direct)
202.719.7207 (Fax)
www.wilevrein.com/electionlaw

From: DAdkins@fec.gov [mailto:DAdkins@fec.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2009 4:52 PM
To: Baran, Jan; Burns, Caleb
Cc: DAdkins@fec.gov; ARothstein@fec.gov
Subject: AOR 2009-14 - Extension of Time

Mr. Baran and Mr. Burns,

By return email, kindly confirm our understanding that your clients, Mercedes-Benz USA LLC and
Sterling Truck Corporation, have agreed to grant the Commission an extension of time to respond
to the above-referenced Advisory Opinion Request. The extension is good through Monday,
August 31,2009.

Thank you.

David Adkins
Federal Election Commission
Office of General Counsel - Policy Division
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
Direct: 202-694-1351
Fax:202-219-3923
dadkins@fec.gov

NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) from Wiley Rein LLP may constitute an
attorney-client communication and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and
CONFIDENTIAL and/or ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not an intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have



received this message in error, please do not read, copy or forward this message. Please
permanently delete all copies and any attachments and notify the sender immediately by sending
an e-mail to Information@wileyrein.com.


